
_________________
_____________________
___________________________
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Department


Type of service


Contractor’s name



ADPICS document #

Purpose and Instructions

This form helps you ensure that the professional service contracts prepared by your department will contain all the information and attachments necessary so that Office of Contract Administration (OCA), City Attorney, and Controller can review and process the contracts.  The information on this form relates to the Model Professional Services Contract (form P-600) where you must:

· supply information either by filling in blanks or supplying entire paragraphs, and 

· attach documents, either as an Appendix to the contract or as an attachment to the contract package (e.g. insurance documents).

By answering these questions, you will know that an issue has been covered and it is less likely that OCA or the City Attorney will have to return the contract for more information.

For most questions, “yes” means you have followed standard City procedures, and “no” means you must attach an explanation of the situation.  In addition, for answer(s) with asterisk (*) , please submit additional information or documentation.




Yes      No
1.
The Solicitation process
a. What is the not-to-exceed amount of the contract? ____
____
b. If the contact is for more than $10,000 and less 
than $110,000, did you conduct an informal 
competitive solicitation? 
         ____
   ____
c. If the contact is for $110,000 or more, did you 
conduct a formal competitive solicitation?
         ____
*   ___
d. Did you apply the rating discount?
         ____
   ____

e. If no to b. or c., have you attached an approved 



OCA Sole Source Waiver [Form P-21.5(b)]?
____*   ___

f.
If yes to c., did CMD review the RFP?
____
___*
Please provide date of RFP or other solicitation.
_________*
g.
If no to e., what is the authority for entering


into a contract without a competitive solicitation? _________*

2.
Drafting the contract
a. Which version of the P-600  are you using?  ____________

b. Is this a grant-funded, federal or a non-standard 

City contract?
____________

If yes, are grant-specific terms included?   ____________*
c. Have you omitted or modified any paragraphs



(except for filling in blanks)?
___
___

e.
If yes to b., list the paragraph numbers.        ____________


d.
Did you delete the bracketed instructions?
___
___

3.
Fill in the blanks in the document

a.
Did you fill in the contractor’s name (p. 1)?
___
___

b.
Did you fill in the name of your dept and



a short description of the services (p. 1)?
___
___

c.
Did you fill in the LBE subcontracting % (p. 1)?
___
___
If no, did CMD provide approval?
___
___*
If yes, are subcontractors listed in §4.3?
___
___*

d.
Did you fill in the CSC res. # and date (p. 1)?
___*
___*
        
Yes     No_  

e.
Did you supply start and end dates in §2.1?  
___
___

f.
Did you include options to renew in §2.2?  
___
___

g.
Did you either fill in the blanks or delete the text 



in §4.7, Liquidated Damages?
___
___*

h.
Did you change the types of insurance or


coverage amounts in §5.1?
___*
___
i.
If yes to h., have you attached the Risk


Manager’s approval in Appendix C?
___
___*
j.
Did you attach current Cert. of Insurance with 


additional insured endorsements?
___
___*


k.
Do the coverage amounts in the Certificate match 



the amounts in §5.1? 
___
___*

l.
Did you supply names or titles, and addresses of



City and Contractor contacts in §11.1?
___
__*
4.
Required information in the Appendices
a. Does Appendix A or an attachment provide 



a detailed description of the services,   



deliverables, and schedule?
___
___*
b. Does Appendix B or an attachment clearly



describe the charges and method of calculation?
___
___

c.
Does each original of the contract have both



appendices and any other attachments?
___
___*

5.
Chap. 12B, Biz Tax, MCO, HCAO, Chap. 14B, Chap. 83

a.
Does the vendor comply with Chapter 12B?
___
___*

b.
If no to a., have you attached CMD waiver?
___
___*

c. Is the contractor’s business tax status current?
___*
___*
d.
Does MCO apply to this contractor?  
___
___*

e.
If no to d., have you attached Exemption form?
___
___*


f.
Does HCAO apply to this contractor? 
___
___*

g. If no to f., have you attached an Exemption and 


Waiver request form?
___
___*


h.
Have you attached CMD Nondiscrim. Affidavit?
___
___*

i.
If the contract is for more than $50,000, have 



you notified the First Source Hiring Admin.?
___
___*

6.
FAMIS Purchasing

When creating the FAMIS Purchasing document, use the following authority codes:  1) under 10K, use PROFSERV-10K; 2) if competitively bid (see item 1.b. & 1.c.), use PROFSERV-BID; and 3) if using Sole Source (see item 1.e.), use PROFSERV-NOS.  To expedite your contract, please attach FAMIS Purchasing screen prints.

7.
Who filled out this form, and department contact
    Form completed by:

Name:   __________________________Phone:______________

Signature:  ________________________ Date:______________

Department contact:  _______________________________
P-600 checklist (9-15)

